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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 12:35 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Photos After Repair SMM1296J

  

From: Accord Claims(AV) 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 12:35:06 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: Photos After Repair SMM1296J 

Dear Rasul,  

 

Agree. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Kind regards, 
Celia Lai    
  

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3 

#01-80  

Singapore 159723 

 
Mobile: (65) 9274 0999 
Tel     : (65) 6271 7433 
Fax    : (65) 6274 5715 
 
This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, 
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your 
system. Thank you. 
 

 

 

On Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 10:37 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Celia, 

  

The price I’m unable to increase at 6k but can offer you at $ 5,800. 

Kindly confirm 

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print oSave the Earth. Print oSave the Earth. Print oSave the Earth. Print only when necessary.nly when necessary.nly when necessary.nly when necessary. 

  

From: Accord Claims(AV) [mailto:avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January, 2021 7:05 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Re: Photos After Repair SMM1296J 

  

Dear Rasul, 

  

Can finalize at amount $6,000.00. 

  

The price cut too much. 

  

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

  

  

  

On Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 4:13 PM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Celia, 

  

Finalised amount is $ 5,450 / 3 days of lump sum repair 

Kindly confirm 

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
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From: Accord Claims(AV) [mailto:avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November, 2020 10:57 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Photos After Repair SMM1296J 

  

Dear Rasul, 

  

Kindly refer photos after repair and please finalize. 

  

Fyi,  

1. No question Item  

2. Reinforcement Bar got effect a bit ,do repair & spray 

3. No replace sensor & no use tailgate glass sealant  

  

Kindly advise. 

  

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
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from 
your system. Thank you. 

  


